No.
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Kotgarh
To

Assistant Engineer,
IPH Sub-Division,Kotgarh.

Subject:- Regarding submission of FCA proposal of LWSS Khalot
Nallah to Nagjubber in GP Jadoon in Tehsil Kumarsain
Distt.Shimla.

Sir:
Please refer to your office letter No.IPH-SD-

Kotgarh/Forest case/15-737-38 dated 17.9.15 on the above subject.

2 While preparing the proposal for the diversion of
forest land online it was noticed that a geo-referenced map of the land bank
identified for carrying out CA by using DGPS is to be prepared and the same is to be
uploaded online.

It is,thereore, requested that the required map be

prepared now and necessary record for preparing the map may be collected from

this-offt wn Vhe } ,@m Mo Axiwe.
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Divisional Forest Officer,
ey Kotgarh Forest Division,HP.
Endst.No. '7 ?):S'\ / Dated Kotgarh,the .:lf’; i [(’ -

Copy is forwarded to Executive Engineer,Rural IPH Division Suni for

information and necessary action.
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Kotgarh Forest Division,HP.
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